

## Section 1:

### #1: Opening Paragraph Strengths:

- Evocative imagery with "blistered hands" and "torn bills" creates emotional impact
- Effective use of parallel structure contrasting humans and robots

Weaknesses: Underdeveloped Hook → Your opening relies heavily on emotional appeal without establishing the core argument about UBI. The rhetorical question "Would you like this to happen to you?" could be more impactful if connected directly to the solution you're proposing.

Exemplar: "As automation threatens millions of jobs worldwide, families struggle to make ends meet. Their blistered hands tell a story of hard work that may soon be obsolete - unless we implement universal basic income as a safety net."

### #2: Second Paragraph Strengths:

- Clear presentation of statistical evidence (1.7 million jobs)
- Strong cause-and-effect reasoning

Weaknesses: Limited Development → Your argument about job replacement needs more specific details about how UBI would address this issue. The connection between robots replacing jobs and your proposed solution remains implicit rather than explicit.

Exemplar: "With 1.7 million jobs already lost to automation, implementing UBI would ensure that displaced workers maintain their dignity and purchasing power while transitioning to new opportunities."

### #3: Third Paragraph Strengths:

- Personal anecdote about friendship adds human element
- Clear connection to emotional impact of job loss

Weaknesses: Structure Flow → Your transition "Secondly" introduces a new point without fully developing the previous one. The friendship narrative, while touching, needs stronger ties to the economic argument for UBI.

Exemplar: "Beyond economic security, UBI preserves the social fabric of our communities. When workers lose their jobs to automation, they often lose vital social connections - but with UBI, they can maintain these relationships while seeking new opportunities."

Actionable Task: Rewrite your second paragraph focusing specifically on how UBI would address the automation challenge - include at least two specific benefits of UBI that would help workers affected by automation.

---

**Score: 39/50**

---

Section 2:

#1 In old, deteriorated homes, parents are hunched over torn bills. Their blistered hands, sore from all of their hard work, palpitate as they scramble through papers, trying to find money. In the meantime ~~luminous~~ [gleaming] robots imitate all ~~human's~~ [humans'] occupations. Their resolute mechanisms, an evolution of the ~~humans'~~ [humans'] fatiguing arms, ~~leaves~~ [leave] all humans dejected in their worn down homes. Would you like this to happen to you?

#2 Imagine losing your passion or a job that you loved. One that you have worked in your whole life. ~~Now, a robot has replaced your jobs and left you slumped in your house with no money.~~ [Now, with robots replacing your job, you find yourself confined to your house without income.] Currently 1.7 million jobs have been ~~exchanged~~ [replaced] with robots. ~~If every job gets replaced by robots the majority of people will live in poverty which will result in a more poverty-stricken world.~~ [As robots continue to replace jobs, more people risk falling into poverty, creating an increasingly impoverished world.]

#3 ~~Secondly, it is crucial that universal basic income must be implemented worldwide because lost jobs will result in the loss of friends and other relationships.~~ [Furthermore, implementing universal basic income worldwide is crucial as job losses often lead to the dissolution of friendships and social connections.] Imagine being accepted for a new job and you are unable to make new friends. Until, someone confronts you and asks you to be their friend. Since then, you two have been best friends until robots overtake all jobs and leave humans poor. This is why I believe that universal basic income should be implemented worldwide.

To conclude it is imperative that universal basic income should be implemented worldwide because humans keep their passions, and friends are kept. Make sure you think about the impact of universal basic income if you want to debate to increase it, or decrease it.